February 1, 1978

B. Rosernberg
cfo Hyatt Regency Atlanta

285 Peachiree Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
Dear Mr. Rosenberg:

In response to your letter of Janwary 23, SUFA
is not restricted tc U.S.A. universities. So you are
most welcome to attend. Enclosed is an announcerment for
the Armual Meeting on February &th at the Hyatt- Regenoy
which will let vou know the time and venue for the
meeting. :

I look ferwerd to the c¢hance to meet you on the &th.-

Sincerely yours,
Raymond J. Woodrow
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